# NOTICE OF A MEETING OF HECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

## Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Heckington Parish Council will be held in the Council Chambers, St Andrews Street on **Monday 26<sup>th</sup> June 2017 at 7.00pm**. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting, as set out hereunder.

There will be a 15 minute forum between 7.00pm and 7.15 pm when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council and all members of the Parish Council are required to be present during this period.

Signed: J A Hudson

Haden.

Dated: 19<sup>th</sup> June 2017

Clerk, Heckington Parish Council

#### AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome and opening remarks.
- 2. Public Speaking Time.
- 3. Apologies for absence and reasons given.
- 4. To receive a declaration of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 5. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> May 2017 to be approved as Minutes and signed.
  - a. Matters arising no resolutions may be passed under this item
- 6. Financial Matters
  - a. To approve payment of outstanding invoices.
- 7. Receive a report from the Police representative.
- 8. Receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- 9 Receive a report from the Clerk.
- **10.** Receive reports from Councillor's relating to their affiliation to local organisations. No resolutions may be passed under this item.

## 11. Planning Matters.

## (1) Applications to be ratified

- a. 17/0503/RESM Reserved matters application re planning permission 16/0347/OUT (Outline Planning Permission for two dwellings (re-submission of planning application 15/0404/OUT) with all matters reserved). Land at 18 St Andrews Street, Heckington.
- (2) Applications approved
- a. None
- (3) Applications rejected
- a. 17/0536/FUL Conversion of existing large garage into a residential dwelling Elm Grange,

Boston Road, East Heckington.

- (4) Applications withdrawn
- a. 17/0257/FUL Change of use from veterinary surgery to Chinese take-away 25A High Street, Heckington, Sleaford.
- **12.** To discuss the suggestion of forming a Residents' Association and conducting a resident survey as raised at the Annual Parish Meeting
- 13. To decide rental and associated costs for the Annual Fairground Visit on the Village Green
- **14.** To update situation on the Village Hall repairs and maintenance.
- 15. To consider new request from St Andrews School for Playground clearance, previously declined 30<sup>th</sup> January 2017. (Governor Mr M Brown to attend and speak during public speaking time)
- 16. To discuss waste disposal and potential areas to re-site the waste disposal skip
- 17. To consider claim for damaged windscreen.
- 18. To receive general correspondence.
  - a. Resolution required Lincolnshire Fieldpaths Association subscription renewal
  - b. Resolution required Email request from allotment holder to site 3 x beehives
  - c. Information and Resolution required North Kesteven Walking Festival start date is 8<sup>th</sup> July 2017. Stepping Out Heckington Fen Walk leaflets available. Request to site notice board to display relevant information.
  - d. Information only NKDC notification that Town and Country Planning Article 4 Direction has been adopted
- 19. To confirm the date of the next Full Council meeting as Monday 31<sup>st</sup> July 2017.
- 20. To resolve to go into closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.
  - I. To discuss the ongoing issue with the wasteland at the side of Millview Surgery